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. rfe an'umn(ft (Eorpotaﬁon of Jndid Office Use only siig b

[ Established h:.- the Life Insurance Corporation Act, 1956)

PROPOSAL FOR INSURANCE ON THE LIFE OF ANOTHER PERSON Inward No. Initials
{To be used for Insurance on lives of both minor & adult) 15 licence in forcelees.ereessinsa i
Divisional Office : Branch Office : Proposal No.

Agent’s Name Licence No. Date of Expiry Agent’s & D.0s Code Nos.

FOLLOWING QUESTIONS TO BE ANSWERED BY THE PROPOSER

I. Full Name of the Proposer
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)
Short Name of the Proposer Age — Years. Nationality —

Address which will be incorporated in the policy and at which notices will be sent

Permanent Residential Address :

Present Occupation ' Relationship to the Life to be Assured

2. Full Name of the Life to be Assured
{IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Short Name . Sex . Mationality
Present Occupation and Nature of Duties Length of Service Years
Il-'nll Name of the father of the Life to be Assured
3. Table and Term of Assce. Sum 1o be Assured State if premiums are payable Amount of deposit , If Policy is to be dated |
Rs. Yearly, Hall-Yearly, Quarterly back, indicate such date
or Monthly )
4. Date of Birth of the] Age Nearer | Nature of Age Proofl Place of Birtk If Age Proof inservice |Paying Authority No
Life to be Assured Birthday record, what proof was | (for 555 only)

submitted to employer?

5. What is the object of this assurance 7

Following Questions to be Answered by the Proposer if the Life to be Assured is Minor

6.1 the Proposal.is under Children’s Deferred Assurance Plan
(a) State whether you wish to secure Premium Waiver B:n:ﬁt in case of your death before the commencement
of risk senn
{b) Do you agree 1o the condition that the Policy, it 1ssu=d on the basis of this proposal will automatically vest ) [ il ol i
in the Life to be Assured on the deferred date?
7.1f the Proposal is under a plan other than the Children's Deferred Assurance Plan, do you agreet to the condition
that the Policy, if issued on the basis of this Proposal will automatically vest in the Life to be Assured on Ius.l'hﬂ
attmining the age of majonty? i

FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ARE TO BE ANSWERED BY THE LIFE TO BE ASSURED

#. Is your life now being proposed for another assurance to, or is any other proposal, or an application for revival
of a policy, on your life, under consideration if any office of the Corporation or to any other insurer 7 1F yes
give details,

U Please give following details of your previous insurance: it any

. i ] Whether in | * if oot e date
3}-’;”“ o l:"'cl‘:'"'l' Policy Sum Plan of | Rishdaie W hether accepted :.':'I'l":i};:: Mcilml e for - smeainey
6% OF Oh: SO1l, o Asgsoe : s sedd ¢ or Non 4 : s
e 1h~m . MNumber Assured Assee, s |n_:1|m::.f:d at R s full Sum | paid and mode of
o ordinary ratc iy medica b it
S ;i Benefit Assuted [y

BRI B Corperation dors not @nteriain any frash proposal for insurance where & pravious policy has lapsed or has bean converied into paid up policy within the last 3 ypars.



qo— w1 fa & g grater @ ar et mmﬁmﬁmﬁmaﬁmm%mmmmm&iwﬂmﬂm
Ty v vy fereft @& Qe & avafeum #E avdar T B "

(%) aros & fean 4@ {n}aﬁﬁﬁﬁmmmmﬁ
AT BT FRLTIR L ... ccciciniissnsmsmnmnssomasiinsion Ay wlga BRI T Y.
(@) *afrra a1 sl wT Pt M &7 (w) wemfaa wral & @wmg s vt 9¢ wga fa o #7

...............................................................................

99— FT AT e garar ut Prare afes o Afre Igae # aftafaa @9 s AR
wqaa 4 wdf £ a1 = Frd ey I T T oalare T W @ aawm T
i wewaa & 7 afs g @t S| o el
43 —(F) A Ao e # feafa &6 o @7 1 N
() a1 ATo% Orifes aaTae  Fré 4 ar Praertrar & 7 afe ot o freor dfwa i i AT bbbl i Toed <15
() v Arqa () S Pt ot 1y 16, | SR of
(3) #r% 37 P 9w omam am ) e TPttt 1
(%) (q) ¥ sroet qraroar &7 _ ) 1 ) e i S,
(=) afy zta frre i @ o fraret it &F ot Faferd ferat 7 i1 Piasios i bl
(3) forersy Oy tell & Porld P <t o €7 ' T R

9371 a1 Ak fordt At A M MPE R T w wm A & a@:&ﬁ%ﬂ afz e @' # ¢ A TAT wE A W
(#) Fremae atd, =, dferfen. mpifon, arby@ (S 75 | s . wﬂwaﬁm,mm '

# o ST, o v S w3 A (%) mmmmﬁimaﬂ
(@) v ar Freq ey arasae, o # o, 719 | A, g R frar qomef fem g, wee deEm
wgg, gea defeq s g o b e f A A (@) | 93 # qo 7% @B gl @ A A T
; wEn & s wfee avi w5
() sif-sracar (dfees srew), et ¥ qo (Fremefen), ffwn, Pareqs TR TER ...

THATETA, WATErE,c dfew sqar 4= Pame feeeh, Fremem
{W}Wmihnm:s} Wﬁﬁfﬂﬂl ['ﬂ.‘}
() et war @ afq (We2e) ar are et # e ()
(%) =@, qrragw, frff, & ar quf, fedt ft g & e
Fater qaan wfersE a1 FrgEees Traed # s At | (%)
(%) st g, wrat 1 S, TR 76 (Varicocele), WIFIT,
ferast & FE A (Varicoseveins), =ud | wzn, i g,
FUEHIAT, T, TTEAT (T 1 St avaedt 1 s

L [
(%) T (), g, wfar, o, gt Pt a1 anfe
(zgT)? (®)
(%) @7, avE, wer ar A% wraedt 2 A fae 2o ofe, #w
qATE TEAT 7 P B TG N O 27 ()

V¥— T AT ReAE @ A v 8, ar sy A & dfew # swar

rﬁyﬁﬂnﬁ,ﬁam[m},mmmm
:

%~ TT AT (G G At @ W F T AT @ for Pt O
qoTE # #fuF §9g aF ITE ff sEvgea o @, el
Fafereas & quael fear &7

1%~ 7 o fred gie auf @ dow Ara F e 7 g wd &
Aufeea w7 '

qo— (%) T o r wr=q Pafrem g 8, sw v gl gu

ar Hraet wre af 47

(@) F Ao F EFF I, T ar e, T,
ar wa & 7w FTamd &7

() wr sy wE wrw, T, SeETe ar el e & o
I?fmm%ﬁﬁﬁnﬁmmﬁr,m%mmiﬁ

(%)

= - w'mm,mnmmﬁmﬂhﬂrmwm
& & an oy Fopar & 7 af ot e © wfafere Pt
o & @, ag o fere




15

Has a proposal or an application for revival of a policy on your life made to any office of the corporation or to any other insurer ever been -

(a) Withdrawn of Dropped 7 ...oveeencessnrssssmsssssmssssmssss s eees

{¢) Accepled with an extra premium or lien 7

(B) DETerred OF BECHRTE 7 ovveesvvreeesisnssssosessssesssseseeessessesestseressesss eeemssessesessseessess reeemsessesensse

{d) Accepled on terms otherwise than those Proposed 7 i e

IF <o give details

I1. Have you any prospect or intention of engaging in Aviation or of entering Naval or Military
Service or taking up any other harardous occupation or pursuit? If so, give details,

12, (a) What has been your usual state of health? (a)
(b) Have you any bodily defect or deformity? If so, give détails ~oeoeoeee (b)
() Have you had (ijSmall Pox or (i) Successful vaccination  .vvevevnee (<) (i) (ii)
(d) (1) Are you suffering from Pyorrhoea? d) (i}
(i) State number of missing teeth, ifany ... (i)
{iii) For how many missing teeth a denture is worn? sssnnnss (i)
13. Have _;;:u ever suffe;cd f;om gr nnl.'_}_'cu mﬂ':r}ng I'r-::m = N':r“::c::'l’n‘ o nllll';Lﬁ"ﬂﬁlﬁ?:&fﬂ{tggluglm?t sﬁiﬁl.l:. :t:r::l;?gh
) of blood. ubercuions orany other dcaseof ngs? oo 80 . [ Caseahed i rlcene e oeion o o quesions
(b) High or low blood pressure, rheumatic fever, pain in chest, breath 1310 17. .
lessness, palpitation, infarction, or any disease of the heart L FTn Details of Q.Now. . ovvieiininnns

or arteries? cii |
(€} Peptic ulcer, colitis, jaundice, anacmia, piles, dysentery or any

disease of the stomach, liver, spleen, gall bladder of pancreas?
{d) Any discase of kidney, prostate, or urinary system 7

Paralysis, insanity, epilepsy, fits of any kind or nervous breakdown
or any other disease of the brain or the nervous system?

(=)

(N Harnia, hydrocele, varicocele, fistula, varicose veins, skin eruption,
filariasis; goitre, gonorrhoea, syphilis, or any other venereal discase 7

(8) Cancer, leprosy, rheumatism, gout, enlarged glands or tumours?

(h) Any disease of the ear, nose, throat or eyes, inclu‘ding defective
sight or hearing and discharge from the ears?

[ [ =

B Rt

| SRR,

(gl

L S

14, Have you been suspected of diabetes, or are you suffering from
diabetes orhave you ever passed sugar, albumin, pus or blood in uring?

I5. Have you consulted a medical practitioner within the last five years
for any ailments requiring treatment for more than a week?

I6. Have you remained absent from place of your work on grounds of
health during the last 5 years?

17.{a) Did you ever have any operation, accident or injury *
(k) Have you ever had, an Electrocardiogram, X-Ray or Screening,

(c) Have you ever been in any hospital, asylum, or sanatorium for

Blood, Urine or Stool examination?

check-up, observation, treatment or any operation?

a)——

[} J—

(€) —

Do vests e o8 hane sou ever used alcoholic drinks, narcoticos or lohaooo

IR
any other drugs? 1w, What * Alsao state quantily consumed perday
LIVING DEAD 30, For Minor Lives Only : Give below the particulars of all the
i i assurances i v + lives of your parents, brothers
19. Family Histo assurances in full foree on the lives of ¥
¥ History Age State of Health ":i::; Cause of death and sisiers.
Relationship Policy Table Risk Sum
Father ' Mumber Term Dane Assured
Mother e
Brothers : -
Living No. —
Dead No. ——
Sisters :
Living No.
[Dead Mo,
“I“: ! 'I mband ......
Children: ..
Living NO. e
Dead No. ———
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21. Has any of your relations, living or dead, sulfered from any hereditary
or infectious disease like diabetes, insanity, epilepsy, gout, asthma,
tuberculosis, cancer, leprosy, etc?

12.N.B.- If the proposal is te be considered without medical report
{i.e. non-medical basis) state:

(a) Your height (without shoes)

(b) your exact weight (with thin clothes)

Kgs.

Additional questions to be Answered by Female Life to be Assured (Questions 23 1o 25)

23, (a) Your educational qualification, if any . ...,
(e) State sources of income........

(b} Your average monthly income, if any....
{d) Whether you pay Income-tax......

24, If you are married, please state :-{a) Husband's full name......

(b} His oceupation...
{d) Give below the details of his life assurance policies :-

(c) His average monthly income Rs

(MTice of the Corporation Policy No.

Sum Assured

Plan & Term

Fresent condition of the policy

25,

(a) Do you observe purdah 7 - (8)
(b) Have the menstrual periods zlways besn
regular and painless 7

(c) State the date of last menstruation we (€)
(d) Are vou pregnant now? o ()
(e} State the date of last delivery we )

- (b i

I

[f) Have you had any abortions or miscarriages?

{g) Did you have any complications related to
pregnancy?

{h) Have vou any weakness or injury resulting
from child-bearing or miscarriage?

(i) Have you suffered or are you suffering from
any discase of breast, ovaries or uterus?

(0

i) et

26. Give name and address of your usual medical attendant,

Mame

Address

7. For the purpese of reference, give name and permanent address
of a friend

Full Name

Oceupation

Full Address

—

DECLARATION BY THE LIFE TO BE ASSURED

(name of the Life tg be Assured) whose life is hereinbefore

proposed 1o be assured, do hereby declare that the statements and answers under headings 8 1o 27 of the proposal form have been given by me after fully understanding
the questions and the same are true and complete in every particular and that | have not withheld any information.

Notwithstanding the provisions of any law, usage, custom or convention for the time being in force prohibiting any doctor, hospital, and/ or employer from

divulging any knowledge or information about me concerning my health or employment, on the grounds of secrecy, |, myheirs, executors, administrators and assigns
or any other person or persons, having interest of any kind whatseeverin the policy contract issued to me, hereby agree, that such authority, having such knowled ge o)
information, shall a1 any time be at liberty 1o divulge any such knowledge or information to the Corporation.

Dated at
Signalure of Witness. -

Occupation & Address

Signature of Witness

Occupation & Address

on the —

day of

Specimen Signature of the Life to be Assured

[Signatura or thumb impression of the Life to be Assured]
1 do hereby declare that the foregoing statements and
answers are true and complete in every particular.

Signature of the Proposer

{if the life tc be assured is under 18 years)

( pTO. )

Specimen Signature of the Proposer
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DECLARATION BY THE PROFOSER

 Fep— (name of the proposer) do hereby declare that
the statements and answers under headings | to 7 of the proposal form have been given by me after fully understanding the questions and the same are true and
complete in every particular and agree and declare that these statements and this declazation alongwith the statements made by the life to be assured under headings %
1o 27 of the propasal form and declaration relative thereto shall be the basis of the contratt of assurance between me and the Life Insurance Corporation of India and
that il apy untree averment be contained therein, the said contract shall be absolutely null and void and all moneys which shall have been paid in respect thereof shall
stand forfeited to the Corporation,

And | further declare that ifafter the date of submassion of the Proposal but before the issue of First Premium Receipt (i) any change in the occupation of the life 1o
be assured or any adverse eircumstances connected with the financial position or general health of the life to be assured or that of any member of his family ocours or
(i) a proposal for assurance or an application for revival of a policy on the life of the life te be assured made to any office of the Corporation has been withdrawn or
dropped, deferred-or declined, or accepted with an increassd premium orsubject to a lien or on terms other than as proposed, 1 shall forthwith intimate the same to the
Corporalion in writing to reconsider the terms of acceptance. Any omission on my part to do so shall render this Assurance invalid and all moneys which shall have
been paid in respect thereof shall stand forfeited to the Corporation.

Dated an. on the day of, Ree

Signature of Witness

Deccupation & Address

Signature or thumb imprassion of the Proposer.

If in this form the answers to the questions and /or signature (s) of the Proposer-Life to be Assured are/is in vernacular then the Proposer/ Life to be Assured
should declare in his own handwriting above lus own signature (s) that all questions were explained to him and that his replies were given after fully and properly
understanding the same.

(1) This declaration should be made by the person filling in the form, (1) I hereby declare that | have fully explained the above guestions
to the Proposer/Life to be Assured and [ have truthiully recorded
the answers given by the Proposer/Life te be Assured.

Address |
of the }
declarant

In case the Proposer and/or life to be assured is/are IHiterate: Signature

(2) | hereby declare that 1 have explained the contents of the
proposal form to the Proposer/Life to be Assured in......
language and that 1 have read out to the Proposer/Life to be
Assured the answers to the gquestions dictated by the Proposer|
Life to be Assured and that the Proposer/Life to be’ Assured has
affixed his thumb impressibn to the proposal form aftes fully

Addrcss‘} understanding the contents thereof.”

{2} The thumb impression of the Proposer/Life to be Assured should
be attested by & person of standing whose identity can easily
be established. but unconnected with the Corporation and this
declaration should be made by him.

of the
declaran

Signature.

N.B.:- Rebate of premiums shall be allowed only in accordance with the details given in the prospectus or table of premium rates or,
as the case may be, the relevant document, and that an offer or acceptance of any other rebate shall be an offence under Section 41 of the Insurance Act,

1938,
For Medical Cases Only
“1 certify that the Proposer/Life to be Assured has/have
. signed/put his/their thumb impression(s) in my presence after
Signalure or thumb impression of the Ble admitting that all the answers to the Questions No. 12 & onwards of
o be Assured belore Medical Examiner this proposal form have been correctly recorded.

Signature or thumb impréssion of the Proposer,

[Signature of the Medical Examiner.]

V.P.P. 25000-9.2005
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